
From: Miller, Corinne (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 1:56 PM
To: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)
Subject: Re: Flint Water Project: Organizational Structure

Thank you!

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 3, 2015, at 12:51 PM, Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov> wrote:

Corinne

I just let Linda know that WIC can be available on an as needed basis for education and Ready to Feed. Stan Bien as point of contact and Kristin Hanulcik as back -up. They don't need to attend meetings regularly , but are available as needed.

Thanks
Rashmi

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Bien, Stan (DHHS)" <biens@michigan.gov>
Date: December 3, 2015 at 9:46:20 AM EST
To: "Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)" <TravisR@michigan.gov>
Cc: "Hanulcik, Kristen (DHHS)" <Hanulcikk@michigan.gov>
Subject: Re: Flint Water Project: Organizational Structure

Hi Rashmi
I can be the point of contact and Kristen as a backup.
Thanks.

Stan

On Dec 3, 2015, at 8:58 AM, Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov> wrote:

I think that would work, but if things should come up, do you want me to provide your name or Kristin's?
Thanks,
Rashmi

From: Bien, Stan (DHHS)
Sent: Thursday, December 03, 2015 8:36 AM
To: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS) <TravisR@michigan.gov>

Cc: Hanulcik, Kristen (DHHS) <HanulcikK@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: Flint Water Project: Organizational Structure

Hi Rashmi

In looking at the chart, and the role of WIC, I prefer not to be included, but can be available only if/as needed. We are not seeing an increase the RTF or any new issues. Our role is now minimal. The WIC Clinic is handling the education and info very well, and seems like things with USDA are calm. If we need to discuss, let me know.

Thanks

Stan Bien, Director

Michigan WIC Program - BFMCH

Michigan Department of Health & Human Services

320 South Walnut Street - 6th Floor

Lansing, MI 48913

517.335.8448

From: Travis, Rashmi (DHHS)

Sent: Wednesday, December 02, 2015 6:07 PM

To: Bien, Stan (DHHS) <biens@michigan.gov>

Subject: FW: Flint Water Project: Organizational Structure

Stan,

The Flint Lead Water event has moved into a Project Management phase at this point and it will be managed under the Bureau of Epidemiology. At this point, we will still have weekly calls with the team. But, there was various parts of the project that have been organized in the attached flow chart. I indicated that WIC needs to be involved with the Communications side of things, particularly with the educational materials for WIC clients and anymore potential questions in regards to Ready to Feed.

Who do you want to include as part of this activity?

Thanks,

Rashmi

From: Moran, Susan (DHHS)

Sent: Monday, November 30, 2015 2:01 PM

To: Lasher, GERALYN (DHHS) <lasherg@michigan.gov>; Lyon, Nick (DHHS)

<LyonN2@michigan.gov>; Grijalva, Nancy (DHHS)

<GrijalvaN@michigan.gov>; Becker, Timothy (DHHS)

<beckert1@michigan.gov>; Granger, Patricia (DHHS)

<GrangerP@michigan.gov>; Hertel, Elizabeth (DHHS)

<HertelE@michigan.gov>; Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)

<EisnerJ@michigan.gov>; Minicuci, Angela (DHHS)

<MinicuciA@michigan.gov>; Wells, Eden (DHHS)

<WellsE3@michigan.gov>; Peeler, Nancy (DHHS)